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From: Russ Sharer [mailto:rsharer@fulham.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Energy - Title24

Subject: T24 2019 - latest draft DR language

I’'m concerned that the CEC has seemingly decided to specify which communication protocols can or
must be used within the building interior. Please know that current Zigbee based control solutions are
custom and proprietary implementations by each individual manufacturer of the Zigbee software

stack. Every Zigbee lighting control solution currently on the market is different from its competitors and
not interoperable.

Bluetooth Mesh (BLE) appears to be on track to become the de facto choice for multi-vendor,
interoperable controls. This will help end users save money and have a broader choice of solutions.

Other solutions may appear as well over the requirements life. | strongly urge that a specific list of
protocols not be named, or if named used for example only.

Russ
Russ Sharer | VP Global Marketing and Business Development | Fulham Co., Inc.

Lighting... Global, Intelligent, Sustainable.
12705 So. Van Ness Ave., Hawthorne, CA 90250 | mailto:rsharer@fulham.com
T:+1.323.779.2980 x 1204 | F: +1.323.754.1141 | C: +1.805.570.8730 | @FulhamUSA

NOTE: This message and any attachments are privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender of the delivery error, and
then delete the email from your system. Thank you.

Commenter’s permission to post below.

From: Russ Sharer [mailto:rsharer@fulham.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 11:46 AM
To: Ownby, Adrian@Energy

Cc: Strait, Peter@Energy

Subject: Re: T24 2019 - latest draft DR language

It is fine to include with the docket

Russ Sharer | VP Global Marketing and Business Development | Fulham Co., Inc.
Lighting... Global, Intelligent, Sustainable.

12705 So. Van Ness Ave., Hawthorne, CA 90250 | RSharer@Fulham.com

T: +1.323.779.2980 x 1204 | F: +1.323.754.1141 | C: +1.805.570.8730 | @FulhamUSA

From: Ownby, Adrian@Energy <Adrian.Ownby@energy.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 11:05:13 AM
To: Russ Sharer
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mailto:RSharer@Fulham.com
mailto:Adrian.Ownby@energy.ca.gov

Cc: Strait, Peter@Energy
Subject: RE: T24 2019 - latest draft DR language

Russ,

Your email was sent to me as a comment relevant to our 2019 Standards. Do you object if we add this
email to our 2019 Standards Rulemaking Docket? Alternately, would you prefer to docket a separate
comment yourself?

-Adrian

Adrian Ownby

Energy Commission Specialist Il
California Energy Commission
916-651-3008
Adrian.Ownby@energy.ca.gov
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